
 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

              
 
DATE:  November 16, 2025 
 
TO: Members of the 36th Special Session of the Legislature 
 
FROM: Christian Thauer, Principal Program Analyst 
  Fiscal Analysis Division 
 

SUBJECT:  Unsolicited Fiscal Note for Assembly Bill 4 (R2) – Second Judicial District Court 
              
 

 
The Second Judicial District Court has submitted the following unsolicited fiscal note to the 
Fiscal Analysis Division on Assembly Bill 4 (R2) of the 36th Special Session. 
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AB4 2nd Reprint Fiscal Note on behalf of Second Judicial District Court 
  

  FY2025-26 FY2026-27 Effect on Future Biennia 
Personnel Costs 0 0 0 
Initial Personnel Costs 0 0 0 
Total 0 0 0 

 
 
Alicia L. Lerud, Esq. 
Court Administrator/Clerk of Court 
Second Judicial District Court 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Roger Wilkerson, Acting Director, Legislative Counsel Bureau 
 Bryan Fernley, Legislative Counsel 

Wayne Thorley, Senate Fiscal Analyst 
Sarah Coffman, Assembly Fiscal Analyst 
Michael Nakamoto, Chief Principal Deputy Fiscal Analyst 

 


